GTI TECHNOLOGIES INC

Long Term Confidentiality Request Letter

2019/09/26

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR

EUT NAME: FS SENSOR
FCC ID: 2AUG8-8320
MODEL : 8320

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of
CFR 47. We have requested that the

Block Diagram

Schematics

Operational Description

FCC_IC_NII_Software_Security_Info

required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.
The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the
applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Client's name / title : bANIEL BICHARA / N/A
Contact information / address: 1000 N WEST STREET, SUITE 1200, CITY WILMINGTON,
DELAWARE, USA



